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Bell, Danielle
A TP

From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 9:15 AM
To: Angel Diaz

Subject: RE: Question

Feel free to repeat with the warm sims.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

~~~~~~~~ Original message -s-=---

From: Angel Diaz <adia2@OSCEOLA.ORG>
Date: 10/14/2016 7:53 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Bell, Danielle” <DanielleBell{@fdle.state. fl.us>
Subject: Question

Good Morning,

I am in the process of doing my monthly inspections and one of the instruments (80-000966) failed the .05
test. It tested too low. Would you like me to send it to you or start the test over. 1believe it may have been a
bit cold, cause all the other instruments are doing just fine, and that was the first one 1 tested. Let me know.

Thanks,

OscEoLA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

PHOME, 4073445253

FAX 40734891182

EMAIL, aDIAZEOSCESLAORG
R e e

Adtention: The information confained in this £-mail message is priviteged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individuai(s) named above. i
the reader of this message is not the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy ali copies of the original message.
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